KASHI INSTITUTE OF PHARMACY

Managed by: JAIN EDUCATION SOCIETY
E-mail: info@kashiit.ac.in. Website: www.kashiip.ac.in <, 1800-123-321-123

Grants Received From Government and Non-Governmental Agencies

Name of the Name of the . Name of Type
.. Department Duration
Sr.| research Principal L. Year of | Amount the (Government/
. . of Principal . of the .
No.| project/ Investigator/Co- . Award |Sanctioned . Funding non-
. . Investigator project
endowment investigator Agency | Government)
Unnat Bharat| Kashi Institute of 2021- Unnat
1. ) Pharmacy 50,000 - Government
Abhiyan Pharmacy 2022 Bharat

Address: 23 km Milestone, Varanasi-Prayagraj Road, Mirzamurad, Varanasi- 221307 (U.P.)




9/30/23, 2:03 PM Kashi Institute of Technology Mail - Fwd: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan

M Gma il Pharmacy S N Pathak <snpathak@kashiit.ac.in>

Fwd: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan

1 message

Dr. Vivek Keshri <hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in> Sat, Sep 30, 2023 at 1:32 PM

To: Pharmacy S N Pathak <snpathak@kashiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. Vivek Keshri <hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in>

Date: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 5:08 PM

Subject: Fwd: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan
To: Ashutosh Mishra <directorpharm@kashiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <unnatbharat@iitd.ac.in>

Date: Fri, Apr 1, 2022, 11:56

Subject: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan
To: <hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in>

Dear Dr VIVEK KESHRI,
Greetings from Unnat Bharat Abhiyan.!

You have successfully registered as one of the UBA member. Please keep this below information safe as it
contains your user name, password and AISHE code of your Institute/ University/ College.

AISHE Code : C-47035
UserName : hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in

Password :

Click here to Activate your UBA account.
Please note: This is an auto generated email. Please do not reply.

Regards,
Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Team

With Regards!
Dr. Vivek Keshri

Head of Placement and Academic

Kashi Institute of Pharmacy

23 km milestone, Varanasi- Allahabad highway
Mirzamurad, varanasi.

Varanasi (UP)

Contact: 7970798454

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=db736b3174&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1778448848316615009&simpl=msg-f:1778448848316...
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AMOUNT RECEIVED FROM UNNAT BHARAT

|S NolAccount No |Accaunt Holder Name |Amount |Transfer Dat{Status |UTR No [Aishe Code ]
34 [103903130002043 |REENA MEHTA COLLEGE 50000 21/06/2022 |SUCCESS |SBIN222172088065 |C-33875

35 [82970100010353 PRINCIPAL STC ARTS AND COMMERCE C{50000 21/06/2022 |SUCCESS [SBIN222172088066 |C-9875

36 [2060000100104095 |MISCELLANEOUS FUND JURIA COLLEGE |50000 21/06/2022 |SUCCESS |SBIN222172088067 |C-17156

37 [913010025746895 |PRINCIPAL 50000 21/06/2022 |SUCCESS [SBIN222172088071 |S-1325

38 |10871450000492 KASHI INSTITUTE OF PHARMACY 50000 21/06/2022 |SUCCESS |SBIN222172088072 |C-47035

39 (2762101012939 DIGITAL UNIVERSITY KERALA 50000 21/06/2022 |SUCCESS |SBIN222172088073 |U-1154

40 1564979560 KONGUNADU POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE |50000 21/06/2022 |[SUCCESS |SBIN222172088068 [S-2845

41 |156310100003341 |PRINCIPAL KORM COLLEGE OF ENGINEEf 50000 21/06/2022 |FAIL C-26991
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